Saving and Pre;serving Arts and Cultural Environments rg e
1804 North Van Ness Los Angeles, California 90028
Telephone: 213/463-1629

SPACES

February 9, 1987

Ms. Susan Richter

Executive Director

Cultural Arts Council of Sonoma County
P.0. Box 7400

Santa Rosa, CA 93407

Dear Susan,

I want to thank you for your help and concern in the matter of John Medica's
Castles and Garden. |f you hadn't participated in the meeting with John's
lavwyer we wouldn't have accomplished as much as we did.

| hope we hear from him soor.

Enclosed is the material we talked about dealing with "institutional
stabilization” of non-profits. | hope it is of some use.

My best,

/

Seymour Rosen
Director

A Non Profit Tax Exempt Educational Corporation



